
From: John Holic <JHolic@Venicegov.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 3:45 AM 
To: Kristen Theisen <kristen.theisen@thefloridacenter.org> 
Cc: Lori Stelzer <LStelzer@Venicegov.com> 
Subject: Re: Question 

 

Dear Kristen, 
Thank you for your response, of course Mr. Pinkerton is welcome to attend. There are seven 
council members and four staff members present at the meeting. Generally there are about a 
dozen other people in the audience, but that varies; the meeting is live streamed and is 
archived as a retrievable recording. If you wish to used Power Point, please drop off your 
presentation  by June 3 so that it can be included in the agenda package. An overhead is 
available for your use as well. 
We will try to place you on the agenda first for presentations, but I cannot guarantee that 
placement. Please try to limit your presentation to 10 minutes and leave time for questions 
afterward. We look forward to finding out more about Florida Center 
Best Regards, 
John Holic 
Mayor, City of Venice 
401 W. Venice Ave. 
Venice, FL 34285 
Office: 941-882-7402 
Cell: 941-303-3357 
 

 
From: Kristen Theisen <kristen.theisen@thefloridacenter.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 8:27 PM 
To: John Holic 
Subject: Re: Question  

  

Dear Mayor Holic, 

Our COO, Dr. Kristie Skoglund, is looking forward to presenting to the Venice City Council on 

June 11th. We would like to prepare packets of information, so can you tell me if there will be 

more people than just the council members? Also, Scott Pinkerton, who is on our board of 

directors, offered to accompany Kristie, so will that be okay? 

 

Thank you again! 

Kristen  

 

On Mon, May 6, 2019 at 10:08 AM John Holic <JHolic@venicegov.com> wrote: 
Thank you Kristen, presentations begin at 1 p.m. or shortly thereafter. May 28 or June 11 are the next 
two available dates. 
Thanks for the prompt reply. 
John Holic 
Mayor, City of Venice 
Office  (941) 882-7402 
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Cell       (941) 303-3357 
  
From: Kristen Theisen [mailto:kristen.theisen@thefloridacenter.org]  
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 9:17 AM 
To: John Holic <JHolic@Venicegov.com> 
Subject: RE: Question 

  
Good morning Mayor Holic, 
We would be happy to present to the City Council and greatly appreciate the invitation! I will talk with 
our leadership team to see who is available to speak, and will get back in touch with you. 
  
Thanks again, 
Kristen 
  
  
Kristen M. Theisen, CFRE 
Chief Development Officer 
  
The Florida Center for Early Childhood  
4620 17th Street   |  Sarasota, FL 34235 

Phone: 941.371.8820 ext. 1165 | Fax: 941.377.3194 
Kristen.Theisen@TheFloridaCenter.org  
  

 
  
PREVENTION & INTERVENTION  |  DEVELOPMENTAL THERAPY 
BEHAVIORAL DEVELOPMENT  |  TRAINING INSTITUTE  |  STARFISH ACADEMY (Pre-K and VPK) 
  

          
  
  
  
From: John Holic [mailto:JHolic@Venicegov.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 6:00 AM 
To: info@thefloridacenter.org 
Subject: Question 

  

Greetings, 
As a 29 year resident of Venice, I thought by now I would have been exposed to all the 
wonderful organizations that serve our area. Having served on the United Way of South 
Sarasota County Board of Directors for eight years, I learned of many very worthy organizations 
and was proud to know that UWSSC was able to do a small part in helping fund many of these 
worthy groups. 
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I was made aware of The Florida Center recently and see that UWSSC has contributed to it, 
however, I know very little about the work you do. I see you have a location in Sarasota and 
North Port and am wondering if someone from the organization would be willing to do a 10 
minute presentation to Venice City Council on what Florida Center is all about. If this would be 
possible, city council meets on the second and fourth Tuesday of each month with the 
exception of no meeting on the fourth Tuesday of July and second Tuesday of August. If 
someone is willing to do the presentation, we will need a contact name at least one week prior 
to the meeting, my contact information is below. 
Thank you in advance for your consideration. 
Sincerely, 
John Holic 

Mayor, City of Venice 

401 W. Venice Ave. 
Venice, FL 34285 

Office: 941-882-7402 

Cell: 941-303-3357 

jholic@venicegov.com 

 
Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and 

iPhone. Select SeeClickFix from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida. 

There is also a link to the program on the city’s website, www.venicegov.com, or go directly to 

SeeClickFix at https://venice.seeclickfix.com/venice  

 

PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, 

concerning public records. Email communications are covered under such laws; therefore, email 

sent or received on this entity's computer system, including your email address, may be disclosed 

to the public and media upon request. If you do not want your email address released to a public 

records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or 

in writing.  

--  

Kristen Theisen, CFRE 

Chief Development Officer  

The Florida Center for Early Childhood  

4610 17th St 

Sarasota, FL 34235 
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